DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region X o the Future, El Salvador!

DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 360 s. 2018
To: Public Elementary School Heads

Public Secondary School Heads

From: JESNAR DEMY S.YORRES, Ph.D., CESE

Subject: Submission ¢f SIP 2019-2022, AIP 2019-2020 and APP 2019-2020

Date: November 5, 2018

1. Pursuant to DepEd Order No.44, s. 2018 re Guidelines on the Enhanced School Improvement
Plan Process and the School Report Card, you are hereby directed to submit your school’s SIP
2019-2022, AIP 2019-2020 and APP 2019-2020 for checking and approval on November 15,
2018, 8:00 A.M. at LRMDS Conference Room, El Salvador City Division.

2. The School Improvement Plan 2019-2022 must contain the following:
School Report Card
School-Community Data
Child-Mapping
Child-friendly School Survey
Child-Protection Policy Implementation
Student-led School Watching and Hazard Mapping
Gap Analysis
Priority Improvement Areas
Planning Worksheet
Root Cause Analysis
Project Work Plan and Budget Matrix
. Annual Implementation Plan (AIP) 2019-2020
m. Annual Procurement Plan (APP) 2019-2020
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3. Further, the SIP must be properly tabbed and must have a table of contents for easy
identification of its components.

4. For information, guidance and strict compliance.

RS/ mpg
SR e T s e e T R T PR T BW
Telefax: (088) 555-0475 | Email: elsalvador.city@deped.gov.ph | Address: Zone 3

. Poblacion, El Salvador City, Misamis Oriental




